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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

On 7/12/76 showed this to Jim Connor

he said just hold. [X
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 9, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR

FROM: DAVID LISSYW/

SUBJECT : General Brown

Per our conversation, attached are two letters for the
President's signature. Max tells me he discussed this
matter with the President and the President agreed to
send a letter. Also attached are copies of the NJCRAL
resolution, the telegram from Hoffberger and the letters
the President signed a year and a half ago.

I am holding about 100 letters and telegrams. Once the
President approves a letter, I would use that as the form
for the replies -- most of which could go over my
signature. The ones to leaders of national organizations
should go over the President's signature -- but they are
few in number.
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Again, I want to assure you I fully understand
and share your concern. While I would hope the
incident is now closed, I guarantee you it is
not forgotten. This Nation will always remain
absolutely committed to the principles of free-
dom and brotherhood for and among all peoples
everywhere.

With best regards.

‘Sincerely,

/s/ » cut 12/18/74 - ki
/17 proofed mah/ki
///
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